



City of Columbus, WI  
Department of Utilities

---

From the Office of the Director of Utilities  
and Public Works

---

To: Columbus Utility Commission  
From: Randall Myrum  
Date: June 18<sup>th</sup>, 2026  
Re: Fall River Invoice Instructions

Staff is seeking instructions and guidance on how the commission would like the Utility Department to collect the outstanding balance owed to the Columbus Wastewater Dpt.

At the last meeting the commission instructed utility staff to collect the outstanding balance of \$113,609.00 accumulated over the last 3.5 years (+/-) but stated concerns issuing a lump sum invoice.

The utility staff requests that the commission issue instruction on the preferred approach to collecting the outstanding debt from Fall River, with the consideration of providing the option of an installment plan, and what the duration of said plan would entail.